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RE: Visit of University of Newcastle

Tony Drew <antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au>
Sat 8/25/2018 3:48 PM
To:  Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Rajiv Mathur <Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au>
Cc:  ujala@rankglobal.org <ujala@rankglobal.org>; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur]
<abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Santosh Patil [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.patil@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Nimay Kalyani
<nimay.kalyani@newcastle.edu.au>; Deepika Kaur [MU - Jaipur] <deepika.kaur@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Rajesh Sharma [MU -
Jaipur] <sharma.rajesh@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Dear Dr Jain,
 
Thank you for your email and the comprehensive i�nerary. We look forward to mee�ng with you and your
colleagues and presen�ng to your students this coming Monday.
 
I think the i�nerary will work perfectly as we fly into Jaipur from Delhi at 10.20am and fly back out from Jaipur
to Delhi at 5.45pm, assuming that the trip from and to the airport is around 1 hour each way.   
 
All the best
Tony
 
DR TONY DREW
Assistant Dean Interna�onal
Senior Lecturer in Interna�onal Business
Faculty of Business and Law

T: +61 2 4921 2099
E: Antony.Drew@newcastle.edu.au
W: h�p://www.newcastle.edu.au/profile/antony-drew

The University of Newcastle (UON)
409 Hunter Street 
Newcastle NSW 2300 Australia 
CRICOS Provider 00109J

 
From: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu> 
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 5:25 PM
To: Tony Drew <antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au>; Rajiv Mathur <Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au>
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>;
Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.pa�l@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Nimay Kalyani
<nimay.kalyani@newcastle.edu.au>; Deepika Kaur [MU - Jaipur] <deepika.kaur@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Rajesh
Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <sharma.rajesh@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: RE: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Dr. Drew/Mr. Mathur,
 
Gree�ngs from Manipal University Jaipur.
 
Reference to your MUJ visit, as communicated by you earlier the proposed schedule is as follows
 
Arrival at MUJ 11.30

mailto:Antony.Drew@newcastle.edu.au
http://www.newcastle.edu.au/profile/antony-drew
http://www.newcastle.edu.au/
http://www.aacsb.edu/
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Interac�on with leadership team and exchange of MOU 11.45-12.15
Interac�on  with Undergraduate Students- 12.15-1.00 ( TSB Seminar Hall)
Lunch 1.00-2.00
Interac�on with MBA students 2.15-3.00
 
Kindly confirm if it suits your schedule or if any change is required in the same.
 
As I understand Mr. Rajiv and Ujala will also accompany for the presenta�on. Please feel free to connect on
the below men�oned numbers.
 
 
Warm regards,

Dehmi Kalan, Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway,
Jaipur, (Raj.), India, 303007.
www.jaipur.manipal.edu
 

Dr. Amit Jain
Director (International Collaborations)
Professor - TAPMI School of Business
(M) +91 8003599908, +91 9784963090
(O) +91-141-3999162 (Direct)
 

 
 
From: Tony Drew [mailto:antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Rajiv Mathur <Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au>; Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]
<amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>;
Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.pa�l@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Nimay Kalyani
<nimay.kalyani@newcastle.edu.au>
Subject: RE: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Colleagues,
 
Apologies for my slow response to this email stream, I was away for the weekend. It is good to know that you
have now received the par�ally executed MOU from the University of Newcastle and I look forward to visi�ng
you with my colleague Mr Nimay Kalyani on Monday 27th August to discuss poten�al avenues of collabora�on
between our two universi�es.
 
Best wishes
Tony
 
DR TONY DREW
Assistant Dean Interna�onal
Senior Lecturer in Interna�onal Business
Faculty of Business and Law

T: +61 2 4921 2099
E: Antony.Drew@newcastle.edu.au
W: h�p://www.newcastle.edu.au/profile/antony-drew

The University of Newcastle (UON)
409 Hunter Street 
Newcastle NSW 2300 Australia 
CRICOS Provider 00109J

http://www.jaipur.manipal.edu/
mailto:antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:ujala@rankglobal.org
mailto:abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:santosh.patil@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:nimay.kalyani@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:Antony.Drew@newcastle.edu.au
http://www.newcastle.edu.au/profile/antony-drew
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From: Rajiv Mathur 
Sent: Sunday, 12 August 2018 9:37 PM
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Tony Drew <antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au>
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>;
Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.pa�l@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: Re: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Dr.Jain,
Thank you.
The ideal target audience is the gradua�ng students who wish to go for their MBA program, a�er
their gradua�on.
This could be across speciali�es and facul�es.
We will surly speak on this tomorrow.
Best wishes,
Ujala/Rajiv
 

From: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 12:03:22 PM
To: Rajiv Mathur; Bret Sutcliffe; Tony Drew
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur]; Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: RE: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Mr. Mathur,
 
Gree�ngs from MUJ!!! We have received the scanned copy of MOU from Mr. Bret, we will do the needful at
our end and handover the same on Aug. 27th. The proposed schedule seems good. Look forward to meet the
delega�on and discuss future course of ac�on. Kindly specify the target audience for student interac�on
(Stream, branch, semester).
 
Warm regards,

Dehmi Kalan, Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway,
Jaipur, (Raj.), India, 303007.
www.jaipur.manipal.edu
 

Dr. Amit Jain
Director (International Collaborations)
Professor - TAPMI School of Business
(M) +91 8003599908, +91 9784963090
(O) +91-141-3999162 (Direct)
 

 
 
From: Rajiv Mathur [mailto:Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au] 
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:47 PM
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Bret Sutcliffe
<bret.sutcliffe@newcastle.edu.au>; Tony Drew <antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au>
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>;
Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur] <santosh.pa�l@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: Re: Visit of University of Newcastle
 

http://www.newcastle.edu.au/
http://www.aacsb.edu/
mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:ujala@rankglobal.org
mailto:abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:santosh.patil@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:ujala@rankglobal.org
http://www.jaipur.manipal.edu/
mailto:Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:bret.sutcliffe@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:antony.drew@newcastle.edu.au
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Dear Dr.Jain,
Thank you for a posi�ve mail.
We have discussed the issue with Dr.Tony Drew, Dean Interna�onal at School of Business.
He would be happy to send you the MOU and if there are any minor changes to be made, it would
be done well in advance.
 
It would be good if the two universi�es could sign the MOU on 27th when they visit Manipal
University.
 
They would also like to address the students, and outline to them the interna�onal opportuni�es.
 
Some of the ini�a�ves that are on the cards are:
Ar�cula�on agreement for 2 plus 2 , 1 plus 2 or 1 plus 1 programs.
Pathways for gradua�ng students
Student Mobility 
Collabora�ve research and joint industry projects.
 
If you would like to add to the agenda, please do let us know.
 
The proposed program on 27th August submi�ed for your approval is:
Arrival at Manipal University Jet Airways 747, departs Delhi 9.10am, arrives Jaipur 10.20am, then Jet
Airways 788, depar

From: Rajiv Mathur
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:05:30 PM
To: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur]
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur]; Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: Re: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Prof.Jain,
We will try and send you the MOU before they visit..
Dr.Tony Drew and Mr.Naimay Kalyani will be reaching Jaipur on 27th August by 10 am and should be
able to reach Manipal University by 11 or so.
Trust this would be workable for you.
 
Please do let us know.
Best Wishes,
Ujala/Rajiv
 

From: Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:12:05 AM
To: Rajiv Mathur
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur]; Santosh Pa�l [MU - Jaipur]
Subject: RE: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Mr. Rajiv,
 
Reference to your mail. Kindly note approved dra� from our end has been forwarded to Mr. Bret for signature
from Authorized representa�ve at University of Newcastle. We have not yet received the same.
 
We will be glad to have presenta�on from Dean Interna�onal Dr. Tony. Please be in touch to finalize the
schedule.
 
More focused discussion will be possible If we can sign the MOU during his visit or receive the signed copy in
advance.

mailto:ujala@rankglobal.org
mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
mailto:ujala@rankglobal.org
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Warm regards,

Dehmi Kalan, Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway,
Jaipur, (Raj.), India, 303007.
www.jaipur.manipal.edu
 

Dr. Amit Jain
Director (International Collaborations)
Professor - TAPMI School of Business
(M) +91 8003599908, +91 9784963090
(O) +91-141-3999162 (Direct)
 

 
 
From: Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:47 AM
To: Rajiv Mathur <Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au>
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org; Dr. Amit Jain [MU - Jaipur] <amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Subject: RE: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Rajiv,
 
Thanks for your mail. I am forwarding this mail to Dr. Amit Jain, Director Interna�onal Collabora�ons. He will
take this ma�er forward as per the mutual requirements of both universi�es.
 
Regards,
 
Abhishek
 
 
Abhishek Sharma (AMIChemE, Member IIChE)
Associate Professor
Department of Chemical Engineering
Manipal University
Post: Dehmi Kalan | Jaipur-303007 | Rajasthan | India

Tel: +91 141 3999100, Ext: 316 | Mob: +91 7073024573

E-Mail: abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu

 
 
 
 
 

From: Rajiv Mathur [mailto:Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:16 AM
To: Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <abhishek.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: ujala@rankglobal.org
Subject: Visit of University of Newcastle
 
Dear Prof.Abhishek,
This is taking our discussions further regarding University of Newcastle, Australia.
While your team had an ini�al discussion with Mr.Bre� Sutcliffe, Dr.Tony Drew , Dean Interna�onal,
University of Newcastle is slated to visit India around 27/28th August 2018.
 

http://www.jaipur.manipal.edu/
mailto:Rajiv.Mathur@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:ujala@rankglobal.org
mailto:amit.jain@jaipur.manipal.edu
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UON wishes to explore ar�cula�ons, student exchanges and also pathways for gradua�ng students
from Manipal University.
 
They would also like announce a few scholarships as well as Dual Degree program where students
spend one year at University of Newcastle, Australia and the second year at Mont Clair State
University, New York, USA. The degree awarded is MBA Global and Masters in Data Analy�cs and the
students have an opportunity to work in USA for 3 years under the OTP program.
 
We would like to discuss this and a few other opportuni�es, and if comfortable, visit you this
Saturday to work out details of the visit.
Please do let us know.
 
Ujala/Rajiv
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